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Message
From: Neil Hayward GRO i
on behalf of Neil Hayward < GRO i
Sent: 10/09/2014 06:28:24
To: Kevin Gilliland i GRO i
CC: Mark R Davies GRO i, Paula Vennells i GRO i; Alwen Lyons
GRO i Chris Aujard | GRO i Chris M Day
GRO i» Nicholas Kennett ! GRO i; Martin George
GRO ;; Gavin Lambert | GRO i Martin Edwards
GRO 1; Lesley J Sewell | GRO i; David Ryanj«d
GRO ; Belinda Crowe | GRO i
Subject: Re: Post Office IT system criticised in report - BBC News

Agree with Kevin. Thanks for Manding the response well in response to the leak. Neil

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Sep 2014, at 21:17, "Kevin Gilliland" < GRO > wrote:

Well done mark. In the circumstances this feels quite balanced.

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Sep 2014, at 21:12, "Mark R Davies" < GRO > wrote:

All

This is the BBC online report around Horizon. Earlier inaccuracies have been
corrected and our clear line included. We will continue to monitor coverage,
though it is pleasingly low on BBC schedules.

m.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-29130897

We will update Board in morning. BIS are aware and in loop. Jo Swinson has
requested a brief for the morning - we are working with Richard Callard on that.

Worth reminding ourselves that this is what we expected to happen and in the
current news agenda this is not likely to stay in the news cycle for long.

Please do let me know any queries.
Mark

Download the official Twitter app here

Sent from my iPhone
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